
 

 
 
 
Memorandum 

Alachua County 
Parks and Open Space 

Jason Maurer, Operations Manager 

 

 
To:  Ken Cornell, Chair  

Alachua County Board of County Commissioners  
 

From:  Jason Maurer, Parks and Open Spaces Manager  
 
Subject:  Special Pay Joyner Construction  
 
During the rehabilitation of the courts and related work several unforeseen circumstances 
impacted the construction time and cost. The start time of the construction was delayed 
and caused us to be more into the rainy season than had been planned. The courts are 
clay and need to be dry for four to seven days in order to be worked on. Contractor and 
Engineer worked with staff to reduce the extra cost as much as possible but were unable 
to eliminate it entirely.  
 
In accordance with the Alachua County Purchasing Manual and F&A's Department 
Processing Handbook, we respectfully request your approval for payment of $13,768.90 
to Joyner Construction Partners, LLC invoice #221-01 under Parks account code 
021.41.4100.572.63.98. 
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